Rte 12, Frederick, Xd. 21701
4/25/T1

¥r. Earion Johnson
Hational Archives
w‘awm' D.Co 20408

Depr My, Johnson,

Thank you very much for your eall to Yr. Desar to lst him Jmow of tho peges
awaitiog me and tha depletion of my sccount.

Enclossd 8 a check for 3100 for “het sccount, p—

&-.hmudmthummtmmmwﬁnmwwhm
relating to the chengylelt depcaition,

You will recall that he footified to taldng photograpis of i.e curbstone you said
were not in the Warren Commission files.

!mmahoumdwmmhnhﬁuhthtmrﬂmhrmnmm
back for years.

Iﬂowmtinﬂtingtbfmtthat!a&adfwﬁlm&dﬁwmm.
thntyondouotmthmudtht!&.&nmfdtudteuﬁﬁytohﬁngtm
such plotures.

It does seam thove hus Leen anple time for yresponsc.
The next deposition ie scheduled for tomoriow.

Unless tmtuampmufmmmw;mltbnuunotbm
respanse in tine for that deposition.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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